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EMC Technologies NZ Ltd

PO Box 68-307

Newton

Auckland

7th September 2015

FCC ID: XMK-MMXTRNBO003
FCC Part 15 Testing Attestation

To whom it may concern

This letter it to attest that the MiMOMax MWL-TORNADO *E/F/G A/B/C* Fixed Digital
Transceiver has been tested by this laboratory to FCC part 15, Sections A and B, sections
15.107, 15.109 and 15.111 and was found to comply.

Testing was carried out to Part 15 as the device contains a digital device with Ethernet, RS-
232 and USB ports and it also contains a receiver.

The verification compliance process has been applied to this device as:
- the receiver is contained within a transceiver
- the transceiver will marketed for use exclusively in a commercial/business environment and

will therefore be classed as a Class A device

Yours faithfully,

Andrew Cutler
General Manager



